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Dr. Inés R. Triay, Manager
Carlsbad Field Office

U.S. Department of Energy
P.O. Box 3090

Carlsbad, NM 99221-3090

Dear Dr. Triay.

qovember 15, 2002
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Without EPA’s approval of the change to the panel closure design system, DOE should

ensure that Condition 1 of the WIPP (Certification Decision is reflected in the WIPP compliance
recertification application.

If you have any questions ple#xse call Betsy Forinash at (202) 564-9310.

Radiation Protection Division

cc: Lynne Smith, DOE/HQ
Cindy Zvonar, DOE/CBFO
Russ Patterson, DOE/CBFO
Matthew Silva, EEG '
Steve Zappe, NMED



